# ChungBong Leung

Saint-Ludger, Quebec, Canada



yangg3800@gmail.com

### **Summary**

With 10+ years of software development experience, I have contributed to projects small and large, demonstrating my professionalism with unmatched quality and reliability.

Being a professional developer means understanding all the requirements of a project and finding the best way to implement it to a high-quality standard.

As a senior fullstack engineer, I am proficient with modern web languages and I always focus on project structures and coding style, and etc.

Also I have great experience with cloud architect and when it comes to AWS and GCP, I'm considering myself one of the most qualified engineers.

### **Experience**



### Full Stack Engineer

PXN - Phantom Network

Mar 2022 - Nov 2022 (9 months)

### Senior Frontend Engineer(web3)

Conflux Network

Jun 2021 - Feb 2022 (9 months)

Mostly worked on frontend side by using React and Web3

- built common cross-chain module
- built confluxScan module that tracks network transactions, block height, hash rate and tokens through an easy to use block-explorer
- built conflux wallet

### Full Stack Engineer

Partisia Blockchain

Mar 2020 - May 2021 (1 year 3 months)

- Work as a fullstackt engineer and built Partisia Chrome Wallet.
- Built staking pool module.

## Senior Solidity/Web3 Engineer

SkyLaunch

Aug 2019 - Feb 2020 (7 months)

- Developed the 'zap' router contracts using Solidity.
- Designed efficient and optimized solutions to keep gas usage low.
- Wrote off chain libraries to interact with contracts.

Integrated the contracts with the interface using Next and web3.

### Lead Backend Engineer

ROQ Technology

2017 - Aug 2019 (2 years)

(NodeJS, Typescript, Sequelize, AWS, Redshift, Elastic Search)

- Built cloud infrastructure and integrated server less architecture
- Built REST apis for consumer services
- Implemented performance optimization for big queries.

### Senior Frontend Engineer

**Proto** 

2016 - 2017 (1 year)

(NodeJS, VueJS, D3, Canvas)

- Build a lot of chatbot card components for design chatbot
- Implemented smart rendering algorithm for drawing a lot of chatbot diagrams
- Built chatbot center and widget for integration on customer websites.

### Senior Frontend Developer

Kiwi.com

2015 - 2016 (1 year)

- Built the drawing platforms by using the combination between ReactJS and D3.js.
- Built the layout pages by using React component.
- Deployed the app by using AWS VPC/ELB/RDS/ECS/S3/CloudFront infrastructure.

### Senior Fullstack Engineer

Cliently

2013 - 2015 (2 years)

- implemented chrome extension for automated lead generation based on scraping
- implemented some 3rd party apis like MWS and Liveswitch(Webrtc)
- built some useful modules for various CRM functionalities

#### **Education**



Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2006 - 2010

#### Skills

Next.js • Rust (Programming Language) • JavaScript • React.js • Node.js • Redux.js • AngularJS

MongoDB
Python (Programming Language)
Amazon Web Services (AWS)